



HARRIS CORPORATION

**221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway
Lynchburg, VA 24501
www.harris.com**

October 2, 2013

American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

Subject: FCC ID: OWDTR-0056-E

Harris seeks application approval for a Class 2 Permissive Change on the M7300 110W Mobile Radio with regard to the addition of Part 80 in the VHF band.

Test report is provided as a filing exhibit, substantiating operational performance requirements. No hardware changes, nor PC board changes have been made to the product. Wider frequency coverage has been enabled through software configuration at the factory. No new accessories are being introduced, nor antennas. Conducted power remains the same as the original Grant.

Thank you for your kind consideration and timely review of this product extension.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jeremy Johnson". The signature is stylized with a large, sweeping "J" and a cursive "Johnson".

Jeremy Johnson
Regulatory Manager